BID TITLE: PURCHASE OF NEW AND UNUSED CURTAINS FOT THE FORUM THEATER - ARENA
BID NUMBER: 2015-084
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2015
DEPARTMENT: PARKS - FORUM
Young Window Nasus Supol Syracuse
Rose Brand iWeiss Inc. Equipment Wear by LL Oww y Scenery &
BIDDERS NAME: Wipers, Inc. Sales Gina LLC Stage Litg.
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? 0K a«L oK ok e IR
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK OK K oK Z4 oK
Variation and Justification Sheet — - — yes - -
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? 0K Z4 %4 oL Ok 24
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK oK IgK oK 9K Ok
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? aK oK 0K 44 0% 24
Iranian Divestment Certification Signed? 0K gk o« %3 oK XK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? ok ok oL ak OK o
Addendum(s) No. _ N/A__, , , A VA Wz VA NA NMA
W-9 Signed ? oK oK IK QL O oKX
Unit Price Totals | Unit Price Totals | Unit Price Totals | Unit Price Totals | Unit Price Totals | Unit Price Totals
# 3 & \
Legs  (12) 65407 T59.% | % 9ym® 737/ " M\\\ 257 | ° 5 98"
-k o R
Borders _(6) M& /70 . ¢, 9%. 7560 /Y Fog. ® 9092.% |¢ 5 235 .
b I27] (<] i 7 . C .ﬂ / o
Full Back (2) A 660, A 928 & Sy.” | T 731 ° son” |7 2 75 °
v F P , | £ o0 | € o | £
TOTAL BID PRICE /4 390.7 | /7 Yeo. w%\ 480" |25 9. AL _H1e. \,m\ 978~
4 e 7 7/ 4




